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NOTE:  When customers refer to our old product name,  we'll overwrite it with RUGGLE-IT

From:  Lesley Pilgrim
To: info@karenruggles.co.uk 
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 3:04 PM
Subject: Thank you

I would just like to thank you so much for 
helping me and my Friesian Mare Ali

Ali has always had problems with scabby 
lower legs and behind her knees, all 
prescribed creams and lotions did not work 
well, she needed to have her feathers 
clipped off to which I refused. 

Ruggle-it shampoo and oil has completely 
sorted her problem - no more scabby legs and she managed to keep her feathers. 

Ali had her best showing year possible in 2009 she won Supreme in hand champion at The Royal 
London Show 2009 held at Peterborough as well as Overall Supreme Champion at the Amateur 
winter showing held at Keysoe Bedfordshire 2009.  She'll be back on the showing circuit in 2011 
again.

I have also used Ruggle-it recently on myself.  I had very sore eye lids which started when I used a 
different eye make remover, I tried many creams and took a chance on Ruggle-it -  it worked within 
three days I really could not believe it.
Thank You

Lesley Pilgrim, Hertfordshire

Many thanks to Ms Lesley Pilgrim (and Ali) for taking the time to write this feedback.

Note:  Whilst we are hugely grateful for all the telephone feedbacks we receive on our products, only ones 
received in writing will be considered for inclusion on this web or as part of any PR...so that readers have 

peace of mind that we're not making this up!  All quoted testimonials can be viewed at our offices.
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